
AGENDA 
MAPLEWOOD AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Monday, October 8, 2012 
Immediately Following the Regular City Council Meeting 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
 
 

The Maplewood City Council Serves as the 
Maplewood Area Economic Development Authority 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
1. Approval of September 10, 2012 Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes 

 
E. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval to Consider Subsidy for Medical Office Facility on Property on Beam Avenue 
and Countryview Drive 

2. Approval to Consider Subsidy for Senior Housing Facility on Property Along Lower 
Afton Road 

 
F. ADJOURNMENT 
 



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 September 10, 2012 1 
 Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes 

Item D1 
 

MINUTES 
MAPLEWOOD AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

September 10, 2012 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A meeting of the City Council serving as the Economic Development Authority, (EDA), was held in 
the City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 8:54 p.m. by EDA Chair Llanas. 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
 
Will Rossbach, Mayor Present 
Robert Cardinal, Councilmember Present 
Kathleen Juenemann, Councilmember Present 
Marvin Koppen, Councilmember Present 
James Llanas, EDA Chair Present 
 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
Mayor Rossbach move to approve the agenda as submitted. 
 
Seconded by Councilmember Juenemann Ayes – All 
 
The motion passed. 
 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
None 
 

E. NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Preliminary Approval of Proposed Tax Levy Payable in 2013 and Setting Budget 

Public Hearing Date 
 
Finance Manager Bauman presented the staff report and answered questions of the council. 
 
Councilmember Koppen moved to approve the resolution setting the maximum tax levy for 
payable in 2013 at $89,270 and setting the date for the Public Hearing on the 2013 Levy and 
Budget for Monday, December 10, 2012 after the regular scheduled City Council Meeting. 
 

RESOLUTION 12-9-788 
RESOLUTION PROVIDING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL OF A 

PROPOSED TAX LEVY PAYABLE IN 2013 
And 

SETTING BUDGET PUBLIC HEARING DATE 
 
  WHEREAS, State law requires that the Maplewood Area Economic Development 
Authority give preliminary approval of a proposed tax levy for 2012 payable in 2013 by September 
15, 2012 and 
 

EDA Packet Page Number 1 of 8



  WHEREAS, the Maplewood Area Economic Development Authority has reviewed 
preliminary information on the Proposed 2013 Budget and has determined the amount of the 
proposed tax levy payable in 2013 which is the maximum amount that will be levied. 
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD AREA ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA THAT: 
 
1. The proposed tax levy for 2012 payable in 2013 in the amount of $89,270 is hereby given 

preliminary approval and shall be certified to the Ramsey County Auditor. 
2. The date for consideration of the final levy and consideration of the 2013 Budget shall be set 

as Monday, December 10, 2012 at 7:00 pm in the Maplewood City Council Chambers. 
 
Seconded by Councilmember Cardinal Ayes – All 
 
The motion passed. 
 

F. ADJOURMENT 
 
EDA Chair Llanas adjourned the meeting at 9:01 p.m. 
 

 

EDA Packet Page Number 2 of 8



 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   James Antonen, Authority Director 
FROM:  Michael Martin, AICP Planner 
   Charles Ahl, Assistant City Manager 
SUBJECT:  Approval to Consider Subsidy for Medical Office Facility 
LOCATION:  Beam Avenue and Country View Drive 
DATE:  October 2, 2012 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
A developer has approached city staff with a potential medical office facility to be built on a vacant 
parcel directly west of the Costco store at the intersection of Beam Avenue and Country View 
Drive.  A medical office building is consistent with the 2030 Comprehensive Plan designation for 
this site.  This vacant parcel is part of a planned unit development (PUD) approval and would 
require future council approval as part of a PUD amendment.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The developer has requested the city consider assistance to help with financing in order to see this 
project become a reality.  A conceptual site plan for the medical building is attached to this report.  
The developer has indicated the project will be a 20,000 square-foot building with two to three 
tenants which will offer specialty medical services.  One of the potential tenants would be an 
expansion of an existing Maplewood medical business.  As planned, the developer would seek to 
build and occupy the building by late 2013.  A potential second phase would be a consideration on 
the northern portion of the site.  This project would support the city council’s goal of having the city 
support the growth of the medical corridor along Beam Avenue.   
 
Tax abatement would be the likely source of city assistance for this type of project.  The applicant 
has not made any applications to the city at this point and has had only exploratory conversations 
and questions with staff.  Staff is seeking the economic development authority’s (EDA) 
authorization to negotiate a potential subsidy package.  Any city subsidy package would have to be 
approved by the EDA at a later date.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Authorize the EDA’s director or his designee to negotiate a potential city subsidy package to 
assistant with the development of a medical office building at the northwest corner of Beam 
Avenue and Country View Drive.     
 
P:\EDA\Agenda Reports\2012\100812\EDA_MogrenParcel_100812 
 

1. Aerial Photo of Site 
2. Conceptual Site Plan 

EDA Agenda Item E1

EDA Packet Page Number 3 of 8



BEAM AVE

CO
UN

TR
Y V

IEW
 D

RI
VE

Potential Medical Office Building
Aerial Map

Attachment 1

Potential
Medical
Office
Building

EDA Packet Page Number 4 of 8



Attachment 2

EDA Packet Page Number 5 of 8



MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   James Antonen, Authority Director 
FROM:  Michael Martin, AICP Planner 
   Charles Ahl, Assistant City Manager 
SUBJECT: Approval to Consider Subsidy for Senior Housing Facility on 

property along Lower Afton Road 
 DATE: October 2, 2012 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
A developer has approached city staff with a potential senior housing project to be built on property 
located along Lower Afton Road, due north of the existing Connemara condominium buildings.  
The developer is interested in potentially purchasing the closed fire station to the east of this 
property and making it part of this project.  In addition to a potential fire station purchase from the 
city, the developer is requesting the city consider a potential subsidy in order to move the project 
forward.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The developer has approached city staff inquiring about a potential purchase of the fire station 
property located at the intersection of Lower Afton Road and Londin Lane.  The developer would 
intend to use this property as part of a senior housing building project that would include the vacant 
parcels to the west.  The city-owned fire station property is guided by the 2030 Comprehensive 
Plan as government (G) and would have to be reguided for this project.  In addition, the vacant 
parcels are guided medium density residential (MDR) but the developer is interested in an 
increased density within the range of high density residential (HDR).  For comparison, the existing 
condominiums to the south are guided HDR.  Any changes to the city’s comprehensive plan would 
require an application from the developer and an approval from the city council.  In addition, any 
potential purchase of city property would have to be approved by the economic development 
authority (EDA).   
 
The developer has requested the city also consider assistance to help with financing in order to 
see this project become a reality.  The project would consist of an 80 to 90 unit senior housing 
building.  Tax-increment financing would be the likely source of city assistance for this type of 
project.  The applicant has not made any applications to the city at this point and has had only 
exploratory conversations and questions with staff.  Staff is seeking the EDA’s authorization to 
negotiate a potential subsidy package.  Any city subsidy package would have to be approved by 
the EDA at a later date.    
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Authorize the EDA’s director or his designee to negotiate a purchase of the fire station property on 
Londin Lane and a city subsidy package to assistant with the development of a senior housing 
building along Lower Afton Road.     
 
P:\EDA\Agenda Reports\2012\100812\EDA_SeniorHousingParcel_100812 
 

1. Aerial Photo of Site 
2. 2030 Comprehensive Land Use Map 

EDA Packet Page Number 6 of 8



LO
ND

IN
 LN

LO
WER

 AF
TO

N R
D

HI
GH

PO
IN

T C
RV

ODAY
 ST

 S

MA
RY

 ST

STERLING ST S

CRESTV
IEW DR S

PARKVIEW LN Po
ten

tia
l S

en
ior

 H
ou

sin
g P

ro
jec

t - 
Hi

gh
lig

hte
d P

ar
ce

ls 
To

 B
e I

nc
lud

ed
Ae

ria
l M

ap

Attachment 1

EDA Packet Page Number 7 of 8



45 6725
45 6768

45 6739

MCKNIGHT RD

STERLING ST

LIN
WO

OD
 AV

E

Low
er 

Aft
on

 Ro
ad

LO
ND

IN
 LN

CENTURY AVE

MA
ILA

ND
 R

D

HI
LL

WO
OD

 D
R

ODAY ST

CRESTVIEW DR

MARINE ST
DA

HL
 AV

E

MA
RY

 ST

KIN
G 

ST

DORLAND RD

HIGHPOINT CUR

PO
ND

 AV
E

LAKEWOOD DR

PARKVIEW LN LO
ND

IN
 C

T

FERNDALE ST

NE
W

 C
EN

TU
RY

 BL
VD

SC
HA

LL
ER

 D
R

LIN
WO

OD
 C

T

OA
KR

ID
GE

 D
R

DEER RIDGE LN

SP
RI

NG
SID

E 
DR

MA
ILA

ND
 C

T

MA
TT

ER
HO

RN
 D

R

OA
KR

ID
GE

 C
T

WH
ITE

 O
AK

 C
IR

TIM
BE

R 
CT

DO
RL

AN
D 

LN

OA
KR

ID
GE

 LN

DAHL C
IR

BETH CT

MA
RY

 LN

RE
D 

SP
LE

ND
ER

 C
IR

OD
AY

 LN

CENTURY AVE

±
0

3,4
00

1,7
00

Fe
et

Ne
igh

bo
rh

oo
ds

Jan
uar

y 2
5, 2

010Wa
ter

Ru
ral

/ L
ow

 D
en

sit
y R

es
ide

nti
al 

(0.
5 -

 1.
5 U

nit
s p

er 
Ac

re)
Lo

w 
De

ns
ity

 R
es

ide
nti

al 
(2.

6 -
 6.

0 U
nit

s p
er 

Ac
re)

Me
diu

m 
De

ns
ity

 R
es

ide
nti

al 
(6.

1 -
 10

.0 
Un

its
 pe

r A
cre

)
Hig

h D
en

sit
y R

es
ide

nti
al 

(10
.1 

- 2
5.0

 U
nit

s p
er 

Ac
re)

Mi
xe

d U
se

 (6
.0 

- 3
1.0

 U
nit

s p
er 

Ac
re)

Co
mm

erc
ial

Ind
us

tria
l

Go
ve

rnm
en

t
Ins

titu
tio

na
l

Pa
rk

Op
en

 Sp
ac

e

EDA Packet Page Number 8 of 8


	2012 10-08 EDA Meeting Agenda
	D1 09-10-2012 EDA Meeting Minutes
	E1 EDA Medical Office Facility
	E2 EDA SeniorHousingParcel



